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I I O O O Q  -a? Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: 

To: Brenda Merritt 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Confidential filings 090000-OT 

~ 

Monday, January 31, 201 1 2:46 PM 

Greg Shafer; Patti Zellner; Vic Cordiano 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will return to the source the 
documents listed below when they meet their declassification date 
of 9/1/2012. 

From: Brenda Merritt 
Sent: Monday, lanuary 31, 2011 2:45 PI4 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Greg Shafer; Patti Zellner; Vic Cordiano 
Subject: RE: Confidential fllings 090000-OT 

Yes, sorry I didn't clarify that. 

I__ -,_I-.- ____--. --.-.-, . ."-,--"~I_-_._._._̂___" 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 2:35 PM 
To: Brenda Merritt 
Cc: Greg Shafer; Patti Zellner; Vic Cordialno 
Subject: RE: Confidential filings 090000-OT 

Brenda, 
when the documents listed below reach their declassification date of 
9/1/2012, do you want these confidential documents returned to 
the source ? 
Marguerite. 

COM - 
APA - From: Brenda Merritt 

Sent: Monday, lanuary 31., 2011 2:32 PIY 
To: Marguerite McLean ECR - 
Cc: Greg Shafer; Patti Zellner; Vic Cordiiino 
Subject: Confidential filings 090000-OT 

- 

CCL - 

Please retain the following documents until September 1, 2012: 

DN 01566-09 
DN 031 52-09 
DN 03285-09 
DN 03289-09 
DN 03306-09 
DN 03309-09 
DN 03312-09 
DN 03364-09 
DN 03385-09 
DN 03390-09 

1/31/2011 

OPC - 
CLK Ud 
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DN 03392-09 
DN 03416-09 
DN 03419-09 
DN 03422-09 
DN 03425-09 
DN 03428-09 
DN 03431-09 
DN 03436-09 
DN 03439-09 
DN 03448-09 
DN 03450-09 
DN 03453-09 
DN 03459-09 
DN 03462-09 
DN 03464-09 
DN 03466-09 
DN 03468-09 
DN 03470-09 
DN 03527-09 
DN 03829-09 
DN 03844-09 
DN 03859-09 
DN 03862-09 
DN 03864-09 
DN 03866-09 
DN 03886-09 
DN 03888-09 
DN 03909-09 
DN 04066-09 
DN 04137-09 
DN 04210-09 
DN 04220-09 
DN 04402-09 
DN 04514-09 
DN 06406-09 
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